
CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM

Monday 19 August 2019 at 6.30pm
Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street,

Rochdale

AGENDA

1.  Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct 

2.  PACT meeting - Greater Manchester Police 

3.  Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates 

4.  Open Forum 
An opportunity for local residents to comment on issues in the ward

5.  Ward News 

6.  Date and time of the next meetings 

11 November 2019 at 6.30pm
3 February 2019 at 6.30pm

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM

MINUTES OF MEETING
Monday, 10 June 2019

PRESENT:  Councillors Ali Ahmed and Sultan Ali, B. Lloyd (Chair) and approximately 
20 residents.

OFFICERS: PS Sutcliff, PC Marvell, PCSO Stewart, M. Reynolds (Crime & Anti-
Social Behaviour Officer), P. Maynard (Housing Services Officer), S. Parkington 
(Community Flood Resilience Officer) and G. Finch (Township & Engagement 
Officer)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor Iftikhar Ahmed and two residents.

INTRODUCTIONS, APOLOGIES AND CODE OF CONDUCT
149
The Chair introduced herself and Officers present, and welcomed all to the meeting. 
She referred to the code of conduct and asked all to abide by the code for the 
duration of the meeting.

Apologies had been received from Councillor Iftikhar Ahmed, PC Ahmed, PCSO 
Whitehead and two residents.

PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
150
PS Sutcliff, PC Marvell and PCSO Stewart attended the meeting for this item.

In response to a question the Forum agreed that since the last Area Forum meeting 
in March residents had noticed a more visible GMP presence in some areas in the 
Ward – South Street park, Ramsay Street and Entwistle Road near to the Leisure 
Centre being identified.

However it was also commented that some areas are being neglected -Greenbank 
Road being cited.

GMP then provided a brief overview of activities / issues they had been involved in 
since the last meeting:

- Increased presence around Oswald Street as a result of concerns raised by 
residents at the last meeting.

It was also commented that the Council is looking at ways in which access to 
the area can be restricted although this is a complex issue as the area is 
adopted highway therefore legal processes apply to any changes introduced.

In response to a question GMP acknowledged that early hour responses to 
incidents is poor. It was explained that this occurs because of the shift 
patterns of Officers, however this is being looked at.

- Seizure of cars on Oswald Street, Ramsay Street and Gower Street.

- The introduction of a Homewatch Scheme.

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



- Introduced a ‘pulse’ policing initiative which involves GMP Officers flooding a 
particular area which in turn increases police presence and visibility. Results 
from this type of operation have been positive.

- Consideration is being given to the introduction of Ward surgeries / pods to 
improve engagement between GMP and residents and provide another 
mechanism to aid communication in addition to the PACT meeting which 
occurs every three months.

The Forum thought this would be a good idea with suggestions being put 
forward about possible locations – Mosque, hot spots anti-social behaviour 
areas – Oswald Street, Jack McCann Court and the lodge area adjacent to 
Hamer Hall Crescent being identified as ASB areas.

- Ongoing investigations into drug activity in the Ward with four drug warrants 
being issued.

- GMP suggested the introduction of area walkabouts with Ward Councillors. 

- A neighbour dispute is currently ongoing concerning access to the Ajnabi 
Community Garden. It is hoped that an agreement between the parties can be 
reached. This was supported by the Ward Councillors.

- A number of CCTV enquiries are ongoing.

- Contact cards have been distributed.

- Incident figures for the last three months demonstrated that anti-social 
behaviour, residential burglary, community burglary and robbery were down, 
whereas criminal damage was up. No changes had occurred in relation to 
theft of motor vehicles and theft from motor vehicles.

It was also commented that GMP’s investment in recent years had focussed on front 
line officers, serious crime officers and specialist operations arguably at the expense 
of neighbourhood policing. However the current Central Ward Team are looking to 
improve this particular element of policing. The Forum was also informed that plans 
are in place to recruit another Sargeant into the area.

The Forum congratulated GMP on their approach and plans for the Ward.

FLOOD UPDATE
151
Sarah Parkingtom, Flood Resilience Officer attended the meeting for this item

The Forum was informed that the Rochdale phase (phase 2) of the Rochdale and 
Littleborough Flood Risk Management Scheme was planned to commence 
construction in Spring 2020. However delays in submitting the  Phase 1 planning 
application and increases in costs have resulted in delays which are likely to have a 
knock-on effect to Phase 2. 

Proposals for Phase 2 include the construction of several potential large flood 
storage areas which are designed to temporarily hold back flood water until it can be 
safely realised back into the river. These flood storage areas will hold water both 
from the River Roch and from several tributaries including the River Beal and Hey / 
Buckley Brook

Page 4



A number of areas will need new or raised flood walls or embankments including the 
riverside wall next to Number One Riverside.

Updates in relation to this will be provided when possible.

COUNCIL OWNED LAND IN WARDLEWORTH
152
Peter Maynard, Housing Services Manager attended the meetings for this item.

Residents were informed of the current planning / development status of a number of 
small pockets of land in the Ward. In the majority of cases residential housing 
development was planned for the sites.

The Forum was also informed that a condition of the High Court Injunction being 
granted; which has proved extremely effective in deterring unauthorised traveller 
encampments in the Borough, was the introduction of a temporary traveller site in 
Rochdale. As a consequence of this a number of sites in the Borough, including one 
in Central Ward (land behind KYP) were being considered. The Officer clarified that 
he would be compiling a report of potential site options for Elected Members to 
identify the appropriate site.

Following a lengthy discussion Area Forum members, including Ward Councillors 
commented they were against the idea of a temporary traveller site in the Ward.

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING, MATTERS ARISING AND UPDATES
153
The minutes of the Central Rochdale Area Forum meeting held on Monday 18 March 
where approved as a correct record.

OPEN FORUM
154
The following issues were raised:

1. A resident raised concerns about the current condition of the land at the 
corner of West Street and Buckley Street. It was also stated that a large 
container has recently been placed on the land.

It was acknowledged that the Council was aware of the issues on the site and 
attempts were being made to contact the owner with the aim of the area in 
question being significantly improved.

2. A resident raised concerns about a double decker bus being parked on 
Regent Street which has been there for a long time.

WARD NEWS
155
No Ward news was presented.

DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETINGS
156
19 August 2019
11 November 2019
3 February 2020

All the above meetings will commence at 6.30pm at Wardleworth Community Centre.

Page 5



Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates

